From: Mike Mathis

Sent: Monday, January 04, 2010 10:39 AM

To: PCTEST TCB/CB

Subject: RE: Questions Regarding FCC ID: QHC-OPENWAY20

Hello

Please find attached ltron’s Operational Description for the DTS transmitter.

The response to question #2 is that the two antennas listed are the only ones that will be marketed with the
device.

Best Regards
Mike Mathis

From: PCTEST TCB/CB

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 6:42 PM

To: Mike Mathis

Subject: Questions Regarding FCC ID: QHC-OPENWAY20

To: Mr. Mike Mathis / Smartsynch Inc.
From: Mr. Gregory Czumak / PCTEST TCB

RE: FCCID: QHC-OPENWAY20
Applicant: SMARTSYNCH

Correspondence Reference Number: QHC91422
Confirmation Number: 911231422-3
Date of Original Email: December 28, 2009

Subject: Request for additional information

In regards to your recent TCB application referenced above, we kindly request that you
provide the following additional information.

1. Please submit an operational description for the DTS (Zigbee) transmitter that
describes the RF section of the device.

2. The Installation Guide does not provide the maximum permitted antennas gains
per band, but only lists “acceptable” antennas. Are these described antennas always
marketed with the EUT? If not, please revise the Installation Guide to include the
maximum permitted gains per band and resubmit it.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application.



Sincerely,

Gregory Czumak

Senior Certification Engineer

Quality Manager

PCTEST Engineering Laboratory, Inc.
6660-B Dobbin Road

Columbia, MD 21045

410-290-6652

410-290-6654 (Fax)
gregory@pctestlab.com

This communication and its attachments contain information from PCTEST Engineering
Laboratory, Inc., and is intended for the exclusive use of the recipient (s) named above. It may
contain information that is confidential and/or legally privileged. Any unauthorized use that
may compromise that confidentiality via distribution or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify
the sender immediately if you receive this communication in error, and delete it from your
computer system. Usage of PCTEST email addresses for non-business related activities is
strictly prohibited. No warranty is made that the e-mail or attachment(s) are free from
computer virus or other defect. Thank you.



